
 

 

24 August 2021 

 

Andrew Tchappat 

Aldridge Traffic Systems Pty Ltd  

Bldg 4A Parklands Estate 

12-14 Leeds Street 

PO Box 3073 

Rhodes NSW 2138 

 

 

 

 

Dear Andrew 

 

Ausgrid supports Aldridge’s application to have following luminaire included in the National 

Electricity Market Load Tables for Unmetered Connection Points in accordance with the 

Unmetered Load Guideline. 

 

• Boston 75W LED 

 

Ausgrid supports this application with intent to utilise this product on our network. 

 

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me at 

frank.roberson@ausgrid.com.au 

 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

 

Frank Roberson 

Council Manager - Network Planning and Operations 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


